
From: Luigi Torretti
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Jennifer Bayly-Atkin"; "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"; chris.hanks@newmont.com; "Holger Hartmaier"; "Geoff Clark";

"Wynter Kuliktana"; sanablak@qiniq.com
Subject: RE: 110616 2AM-DOH0713 Part G, Items 16 and 17
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:11:59 AM

Hello Phyllis,
 
Sorry for the late reply - our duty travel schedules have been very demanding the past few weeks.
 
The KIA would like to inform NWB that we are satisfied with the clarifications provided by HBML,
and that KIA does not have any further issues at this time.  Thank you for your patience on this
matter.
 

Luigi Torretti, M.Sc., B.Comm.
Senior Environment Officer
 

Kitikmeot Inuit Association
(867) 982-3310
www.kitia.ca
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: June 16, 2011 4:02 PM
To: chris.hanks@newmont.com; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Jennifer Bayly-Atkin
Subject: 110616 2AM-DOH0713 Part G, Items 16 and 17
 
Please see attached regarding submissions on the Waste Rock Management Plan.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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